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The Chief Executive Officer

https://www.greengain.com.na

Municipality of Walvis Bay
Private Bag 5017
Walvis Bay

Dear: Mrs. Victoria Kapenda

15 August 2025

SUBJECT: RENEWAL OF ECC FOR CONTINUED OPERATION FOR A HANDLING AND
TEMPORARY STORAGE FACILITY OF HAZARDOUS WASTE ON ERF 3373, ENERGY
STREET, WALVIS BAY INSTRIAL AREA

Our client: Eco Waste Technology cc was granted an ECC for establishment of a handling
and temporary storage facility of Hazardous waste located at Erf 3373, Energy Street, Walvis
Bay Industrial Area. The first ECC was issued in 2022-08-18 and expired on 2025-08-18.

In line with the Environmental Management Act, 07 of 2007 and EIA Regulations, the
proponent needs to apply for the renewal of the ECC.

As such, we hereby notifying your good office that Green Gain Consultants cc will apply for a
new ECC for continued operation of the facility. The initial Consent Letter from your office and
previous ECC are hereto attached for easy reference. Also hereto attached is the updated
EMP for your perusal.

Do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should you require more information.

Yours faithfully.

Joseph Kondja
Lead: EAP
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Eco Waste Technologies cc |Enguiries Nangula Amutenya
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|E-mail namutenya@walvisbaycc.org.na
Dear Sir/Madam [Date 23 March 2022

CONSENT LETTER: ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR THE PROPOSED
HANDLING AND TEMPORARY STORAGE FACILITY FOR GENERAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE AT ERF 3373, ENERGY STREET, WALVIS BAY

Ref. No. 3373W

Your letter dated 01 March 2022 and subsequent email correspondences, requesting for consent
for the proposed operational activities of Eco Waste Technologies cc on Erf 3373 in Walvis Bay
has reference.

The Municipality of Walvis Bay take note of the submitted background information document
prepared for the proposed operations of handling and temporary storage of general waste and
hazardous waste. Consent is hereby granted, based on Erf ownership and zoning, to start with
the processes of obtaining approvals, permits, licenses, certificates etc., for handling and
temporary storage of general and hazardous waste at Erf 3373, Industrial Area, Walvis Bay.

Among others, the proponent should ensure the following aspects are assessed and mitigation
measures are addressed in the environmental management plan:

+ any public health, safety and environmental hazard posed by the handling and storage of

waste;

+ PPE and a safe working environment;

+ security access control of the premises;

+ correct waste storage and transportation for safe disposal; and

+ proper storage and housekeeping practises.

This consent does not in any way hold the Municipality of Walvis Bay accountable for any

misleading information or adverse effects that may arise from the project execution activities.
Instead, full accountability lies with Eco Waste Technologies cc as the proponent.
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Please address all correspondence to the Chief Executive Officer



Yours faithfully,

Da\'l.id. Uushona
Manager
Solid Waste and Environmental Management
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